Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

[Internal]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICFE’

Dear Nordin Bin Mohammad,

Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Monday, December 30, 2024 3:42 PM

Nordin Bin Mohammad; Heng Swee Hee; Foong Yao Jie (Jack); Terence Mun Jia Hui;
SUR; assignments

RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH &
Your Ref: SNK8331T

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's

vehicle.

We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair

survey.
Thank you

Hi LKK,

Please assist to arrange SJE PRS.

Refer to ezclaims.

Thank you

For pre/post repair survey matter, please email to sur@lkkauto.com
For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department




PEAR

CHINA TAIPING. *

TR G

Happy New Year

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K >-fffifsk Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Nordin Bin Mohammad <nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 28 December 2024 12:40 pm

To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Heng Swee Hee <shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong
Yao Jie (Jack) <Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Terence Mun Jia Hui <terence.mun@hyundaimotors.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SNK8331T

[Internal]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Internal]



Dear Sir/Mdm,
I would like to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Nordin Bin Mohammad
Vehicle Assessor Officer, Service

KOMOCO MOTORS PTELTD

253 Alexandra Road

#01-01 Singapore 159936

Email nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg
HP (65) 86998507

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2024 3:19 pm

To: Nordin Bin Mohammad <nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Heng Swee Hee
<shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong Yao lJie (Jack) <Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Terence Mun Jia Hui
<terence.mun@hyundaimotors.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SNK8331T

[Internal]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICFE’

Dear Sir / Madam,

Based on the available information, we would like to explore a direct settlement for the sake of an amicable
settlement and on a without any admission of liability basis.

Please choose from SJE listing.
Kindly let us have your quantification of claim including your client’s Letter of Authority once repair cost and days
are finalised with our surveyor for our further consideration.

The claim for loss of use and/or rental per day, if any, will be strictly based on the Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA)
benchmark and surveyor’s recommendation.

This proposal shall not be deemed or construed to be (a) an admission of the truth or falsity of any actual or
potential claims or (b) an acknowledgment or admission by China Taiping Insurance Pte Ltd of any fault or liability
whatsoever to the insured or to any third party.

This proposal of direct settlement in paragraphs 1 to 4 above is CONDITIONAL upon China Taiping’s Policy liability
being engaged, and China Taiping Insurance Pte Ltd reserve any and all rights under our Policy to investigate further
into the claim and to make a determination on our Policy coverage, including our rights to reject the claim should
new evidence be available. In the event that we reject our Policy coverage, you will then have to look directly to our
insured and /or insured motorist for recovery of any sums you may incur or may have incurred towards repairs for
the vehicle.



Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

PEAR

CHINA TAIPING.

Happy New Year

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F-Jfiifs; Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or patrtial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2024 3:16 pm

To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg;
shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg; Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg; terence.mun@hyundaimotors.com.sg
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SNK8331T

Dear Sir/Madam,



The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent
to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X Jfitf Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



